¥a¥ Shropshire

Council

Shropshire Council

Legal and Democratic Services
Shirehall

Abbey Foregate

Shrewsbury

SY2 6ND

Date: 1 October 2014
Committee:
South West Shropshire Local Joint Committee
- Date: Thursday, 9 October 2014
Time: 7.00 pm
Venue: Edgton Village Hall, Edgton, Shropshire, SY7 8HN
You are requested to attend the above meeting.

The Agenda is attached

Claire Porter
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer)

Members of South West Shropshire Local Joint Committee

Charlotte Barnes Gordon Lewis
Andrew Beaven James McVicar
Steve Burge lan Owen

Jane Carroll Jonathan Roberts
John Croxton Andrew Semple
Georgie Ellis Valerie Whately
Nigel Hartin Anthony Wilkinson
Heather Kidd

Your Committee Officer is:

Mathew Mead Community Enablement Officer
Tel: 01743 252534
Email: mathew.mead@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshire.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0845 678 9000

Printed on recycled paper




AGENDA

Welcome and Apologies

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate.

Note of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm the note of the meeting held on Thursday 24 July 2014 (attached)

PRESENTATION - EE Mobile Phone Coverage in South West Shropshire

Gareth Hewlett, Head of Consumer Service Management, EE, and John
Carwardine Community Affairs Manager, EE

PRESENTATION - Future Fit Shropshire
Presentation from Dr Caron Morton, Accountable Officer, Shropshire CCG, on

the latest news on the Future Fit Programme looking at the future of Health Care
Services in Shropshire

Police Update

An update on policing issues in the LJC will be provided at the meeting

South West Shropshire LJC Grant Scheme (Pages 9 - 14)

To receive a report on proposals for an LJC Grant Scheme

Public Question Time

To receive public questions to Councillors on issues in the area.

Future Agenda ltems

To identify potential agenda items for discussion at future meetings.



10

Date of Next Meeting
Thursday 12 March 2015 at 7.00 pm

Planning Meeting Date (Committee Members only): Thurs 12 Feb 2015 at 7.00
pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Committee and Date Iltem

%:5‘4 Shropghi re | |South West Shropshire Local 1

& Council Joint Committee

9 October 2014

7.00 pm

BISHOP’S CASTLE, CHIRBURY & WORTHEN AND CLUN
LOCAL JOINT COMMITTEE

NOTE OF DECISIONS AND ACTIONS STEMMING FROM THE MEETING HELD ON 24™
JULY 2014
7.00 PM -9.30 PM
AT
CHIRBURY HALL, CHIRBURY

Responsible Officer Mathew Mead
e-mail: mathew.mead@shropshire.gov.uk  Tel: 01743 252534

Committee Members Present:

Shropshire Council

Heather Kidd Chirbury & Worthen (Chair)
Charlotte Barnes Bishop’s Castle

Town/Parish Councils

Jonathan Roberts Clungunford Parish Council (Vice Chair)
John Croxton Clunbury Parish Council

Godfrey May Lydbury North Parish Council

Steve Burge Newcastle Parish Council

Andrew Beavan Llanfairwaterdine Parish Council

Jane Carroll Bishops Castle Town Council

Andrew Craig Chirbury Parish Council

Tony Wilkinson Worthen with Shelve Parish Council

Officers Present:

Mathew Mead, Community Enablement Officer, Shropshire Council
Kate Garner, Locality Commissioning Manager, Shropshire Council
Pete Banford, Shropshire Hills AONB

1. Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 2014-15
Mathew Mead welcomed everyone to the meeting and stated that as this was the first
meeting of the financial year the Committee needed to elect a Chair for the coming
meeting. A nomination for Councillor Heather Kidd was received, and seconded and
the Committee unanimously voted in support. Councillor Kidd chaired the remainder
of the meeting.

A nomination for Jonathan Roberts to act as vice chair was received and seconded
and also voted for unanimously by the Committee.

2, Apologies for Absence

Page 1



| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July

Nigel Hartin (Shropshire Councillor, Clun); lan Owen (Bedstone and Bucknell PC); Gordon
Lewis (Mainstone); James McVicar (Clun Town Council); Jonathan Roberts (Clungunford
PC); Andrew Semple (Myndtown PC)

3.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on
any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the
room prior to the commencement of the debate.

No declarations were made.
Notes of Previous Meeting

The minutes were agreed as a correct record of the previous LJC on which was held
on Thursday 6™ March at Bishop’s Castle.

Police Update

A written report of was presented by the Safer Neighbourhood Team outlining crime
figures in the area; contact details for the team and dates of public PACT meetings
where police issues could be discussed in confidence. While crime was very low in
the area residents were reminded to take care to secure and lock outbuildings as
thefts of tools and equipment from these buildings was an issue across Shropshire,
and “opportunist” thefts had also taken place of purses, small electrical items and
cash when properties were left open in sunny weather.

The Police are always keen for members of the public to phone them if they see
suspicious behaviour in their area, using the 101 number.

Pete Banford, Shropshire Hills AONB officer. Presentation on the new LEADER
project in South West Shropshire.

Pete thanked the Committee for inviting him to speak, and gave a back ground to
LEADER funding.

LEADER is a European funding programme, which normally runs for a period of 4-5
years at a time, followed by a transitional phase where the programme reviews its
priorities. In South West Shropshire the previous LEADER programme ran from 2008
to 2013 and was run by the Shropshire Hills AONB, with Pete being the lead officer.

A new LEADER programme is being developed across Europe, with a total budget of
£9.2 billion, and individual areas are being asked to prepare bids and project plans
on how they would allocate the funding at a local level, these are called Local Action
Groups (LAGS). There are currently three LAGs in Shropshire, the Southern
Shropshire LAG which the AONB are developing; a North Shropshire LAG run by the
Shropshire Wildlife Trust and a third in Southern and Eastern Shropshire run by a
social enterprise. It is thought it likely that when the project plans are considered
there will be just two LAG’s in Shropshire.

The new LEADER funding has a clear economic focus, and all projects delivered
through it will have to have clear economic outcomes focused on jobs and economic
growth. This will be based on an integrated approach looking at a wide range of

[ Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534 2 |

Page 2



| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July |

activities that support the rural economy, and focus will be given to how the services
and activities in these areas can be maintained on a sustainable basis.

LEADER receives its funding through Pillar 2 of the Common Agricultural Policy
(CAP) stream of European Funding, and Pete acknowledged that it could be seen the
programme was taking funding away from agriculture and farming projects which
receive funding through Pillar 1 of the programme. However the agricultural
community could still bid for funding from the LEADER programme. The programme
did though need to look at the wider economy in rural areas and some of the funding
may focus on none agricultural activity.

The LAG being developed in South Shropshire through the AONB was looking to
develop a programme of planned activity, which will then be developed in a strategy
to be submitted on 5" September. The LAG will be notified if they are successful in
November and spend would start in January 2015 and run for 5 years up to 2020.
Pete was really keen to hear from local businesses, groups and communities who
could deliver projects through LEADER. The main areas of funding would be as
follows:

— Support for increasing farm productivity

— Support for micro and small enterprises and farm diversification
— Support for rural tourism

— Provision of rural services

— Support for cultural and heritage activities

— Support for increasing forestry productivity

Questions and comments from the Committee

Members highlighted the very different challenges that farmers faced in this area,
where opportunities to diversify farming activities were limited due to the landscape.
Reduced funding to farmers also had a wider knock on effect to the rural economy as
suppliers of feed, tools and machinery also see their incomes reduced. Pete
acknowledged this and said he was keen to meet and discuss with farming groups
such as the NUF and local farmers to make sure these issues were covered by the
programme.

Broadband was highlighted as a major issue in the area, and a barrier to economic
growth. There were also difficulties for farmers around CAPD payments if they didn’t
have fast broadband. Could the project help provide superfast broadband in areas
where the Connecting Shropshire project was not able to?

Pete replied that LEADER funding couldn’t be used to provide infrastructure such as
new network cables and links to exchanges, but could look at making existing
infrastructure, such as school based High Speed Networks, available to the wider
community, through extended opening times

Committee members felt there was a perception that LEADER and European funding
was difficult to apply for and had complex reporting mechanisims

The programme does have to have an accountable body, which would probably be
Shropshire Council, who agree to take the financial risk of the programme. However
the decision making process was delegated down to local LAG groups, and they try
to make applying for funding as straight forward as possible. Grants could range from
a few thousand pounds, up to larger grants of over £100,000. However grants
couldn’t be paid in advance, so projects applying needed a system to allow them to
bank roll a project. This is why a partnership approach was encouraged so that larger

[ Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534 3]

Page 3




| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July

organisations could administer funding and allow smaller groups and businesses to
access the funding.

Councillor Kidd thanked Pete for attending the meeting and encouraged Committee
members to spread the word about funding in their communities and to contact Pete
with ideas, thoughts and questions about LEADER funding. In a time of reduced
funding through the Council and Central Government the programme was a really
important one for this area, and it was vital we make the best use of the funding
available.

Pete Banford can be contacted via the detailed listed below.

Pete Banford, Shropshire Hills LEADER Coordinator

Tel: 01588 674089

Email: pete.banford@shropshire.gov.uk

www.shropshirehillsaonb.co.uk

Shropshire Hills Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) Partnership

The Old Post Office - Shrewsbury Road - Craven Arms - Shropshire - SY7 9NZ

7. Update on future of LJC’s and locality working — Kate Garner Commissioning
Manager Shropshire Council

Councillor Gwilym Butler had been due to speak but had been delayed on returning
from holiday, so Kate Garner gave a presentation in his place.

Commissioning is a county wide initiative involving Council departments in a process
of reviewing services to see if they can be delivered more efficiently through a better
use of resources and staff, through improved partnership working and involving
community and volunteer groups in the process.

Pilot schemes had taken place elsewhere in the county looking as issues such as
supporting unemployed people back into work; youth services reviews; ground
maintenance contracts and adaptions to properties through adult social services.
There was now a need to look at how this style of working can be delivered across
the range of services the Council runs.

The Local Joint Committee structures are seen as being a basis through which
discussions on local priorities can be made. Work is progressing to allow the LJC’s to
be run less formally, and give them more opportunities to work with partners on
locally identified projects.

Work is also ongoing with colleagues in Planning to review the area Place Plan
documents to make them more user friendly. LJC’s can provide a forum for reviewing
these annually through a joint conversation between the Parishes in an area and the
community. In some areas of the county some reviews of the boundaries of LJC’s
might be needed to aid this process.

Commissioning was not an exact model, and work was still progressing on how it can
be developed across Council departments and involve the community, and there was
certainly an acknowledgement that rural issues were very different to those identified
in the pilot projects run so far.

[ Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534 4]

Page 4



| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July

Committee members expressed concern that while the Commissioning process was
taking place, rural issues were not really being tackled, yet services were declining.
Councillor Kidd gave an example of problems with Adult Social Services in her area;
while Councillor Carroll felt that Town and Parish Councils were unwilling to increase
their precepts to run services that had previously been run by Shropshire Council or
other partners. Councillor Barnes felt that looking at an area as a whole was
important, rather than just a particular service area, as there could be wider savings
made through a more integrated review of a range of services in an area.

Committee members also felt there needed to be better information given to Parish
and Town Councils about the important role the Place Plans would have in the future,
and to try and give them support to make sure their priorities were up to date and an
accurate reflection of their communities needs. There was also wide spread concern
that the funds anticipated from the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) would be
greatly reduced due to changes in government policy, which would leave rural areas
with new development and no significant funding to tackle the infrastructure needs
created by this development.

Shropshire Councillors also felt they needed to be much more involved in the
process and develop a community orientated approach to working together. This
approach had worked well in other parts of the Country such as Eastleigh.

It was acknowledged that the issue of commissioning and the LJC’s still needed a
significant amount of work to make it meaningful in a rural area. It was suggested
that some specific areas of work relevant to the LJC area could be looked at these
might include Adults Social area issues; issues around road repairs and maintenance
and also the support needed for Shropshire Hill Farmers (which could link to the
LEADER programme work). Kate offered to start coordinating this work and arrange
meetings with relevant staff in the Council to support it.

The September planning meeting of the LJC would also look at the priorities
identified in existing and developing Community Led Plans (Parish Plans) which
could feed into the Place Plan reviews in the autumn.

8. Committee discussions on specific future of the Bishop’s Castle, Worthen &
Chirbury and Clun Local Joint Committee.

Through the planning meetings of the LJC discussions had been taking place on how
this LJC can move forward, and three proposals were discussed by the Committee.

8.1 - A proposal was made to simplify the name of the LJC to the “South West
Shropshire Local Joint Committee” This proposal was unanimously supported
by the Committee

8.2 — It was proposed that a letter should be sent to parish councils outlining the
change in name of the LJC and a request to support the establishment of a
locally funded small grants scheme to support the work of the LJC.

Action: The Committee suggested some amendments to the letter, and requested
this was circulated to members by email ahead of it being sent to Parish and
Town Councils

[ Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534 5 |

Page 5



| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July |

1.

9.

10.

8.3 — A draft leaflet promoting the development of a small grants scheme for South
West Shropshire was circulated to Committee members.

Action: Committee members requested some amendments to the leaflet
and clarification on the payment process. These will be circulated to
committee members by email

Public Question Time

Members of the public raised issues of local pubs no longer being available to the
local community to use, and asked what could be done to address this issue.

There were two elements to this problem. The first is where pubs close and are no
longer viable businesses so close and the pub is lost to the community. The second
is where a pub is taken over and altered more to a restaurant or accommodation
provider, and its role as a public house is reduced to a few hours a week and as such
the facility is also lost to the public. A number of examples of pubs where this had
happened were given to the meeting.

Mathew Mead commented that with the first issue there were some opportunities for
the community to list these as assets, and support was available to bring them back
into community use through schemes such as “The Pub is the Hub”

The issue of change of use was more tricky as this was a planning issue and
licencing and planning laws didn’t seem to offer a solution.

The Committee recognised this as an important issue and requested that speakers
on the subject be invited to a future meeting.

Issues from around the LJC area

Committee members commented that while the Connecting Shropshire project was
bringing some high speed broadband to the area, there were still very large areas of
South west Shropshire that wouldn’t receive the uplift in speed, and matched funding
needed to improve these areas was not looking like emerging. This is a very
significant issue for the area and needs addressing.

Committee members also commented that mobile reception in the area seemed, if
anything, to be declining and there seemed few opportunities to see 3G and 4G
coverage in the area which might have offered some solutions to the broadband
issue.

Future agenda items

Planning meeting

Review of Parish Plan and Community Led Plans for the area.
Full Public meeting

Presentation on the role of rural pubs in the community and discussion of issues
around change of use

Update on broadband and mobile reception in the LJC area.

[ Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534 6 |

Page 6



| Bishop’s Castle, Chirbury & Worthen and Clun LJC — Decision notes of meeting held on 24" July

12. Date of next meeting

Public meetings were confirmed for

Thursday 9" October at 7pm
Thursday 12" March at 7pm

Venues for these meetings to be confirmed, but suggestion to hold the 9" October
meeting at Newcastle.

The meeting closed at 9.30pm

Chair:

Date:

| Contact: Mathew Mead — 01743 252534

71

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 7

AT . .~ |Committee and Date Item
TR Shropsh|re South West Shropshire Local
) Coiireil Joint Committee 2
9 October 2014
7.00 pm Public

SOUTH WEST SHROPSHIRE LOCAL JOINT COMMITTEE - LOCAL GRANTS
SCHEME UPDATE REPORT

Responsible Officer Mathew Mead
e-mail:  mathew.mead@shropshire.gov.uk Tel: (01743) Fax
252534

1. Background

Between April 2009 and March 2014 the Local Joint Committee operated a grant
scheme, funded by Shropshire Council. Grants were assessed by the Committee on
a quarterly basis and awarded to local community groups and organisations. Details
of the scheme are included in appendix 1.

Shropshire Council took the decision to withdraw this grant funding from April 2014.
However Committee members felt that a small grants scheme was still important to
the area as it helps support local organisations; provides the Committee with the
ability to support identified areas of work and can also be helpful in helping bring in
further external funding to the area such as lottery grants.

Work was undertaken to look at developing a grants scheme that could be operated
through the LJC and this paper provides an update on the development of the grant
scheme, and a series of recommendations for the Committee to discuss.

2. Grant development

Through the Committee it has been proposed to develop a locally funded grant
scheme funded by donations from local businesses and parish councils. £1,000 has
been committed from one local business to kick start the process.

Parish Councils are seen as being a key element of the process as the Committee
feels that can act as local advocates of the grant scheme and promote the scheme
to their communities. By allocating a small amount of funding to the scheme the
parish councils will also be showing their commitment to the overall grant scheme. A
letter asking Parish Councils to support the scheme, together with a leaflet
explaining the grant scheme, has been drafted and it is proposed to send this leaflet
out in late October 2014. (Appendix 2)

Discussions with Shropshire Council Revenues team have established that the grant

scheme can be administered through Shropshire Council, without any additional
administration cost.

Page 9



Contributions would be sent to Shropshire Council, and ring-fenced in a specific
funding stream for the sole use of the LIC Committee. Shropshire Council as an
organisation would not have a say in the distribution of the grant scheme and the
Committee can set their own criteria for awarding grants. The only restriction placed
on the grant scheme is that it can’t run at a deficit, and annual expenditure cannot
exceed the income the grant scheme receives.

The budget of the grant scheme would be monitored by the Community Enablement
Officer and all payments would be signed off by the

The suggested process for administering the grant scheme outlined in Table 1:

Table 1:
Date Action Accountable body
October 2014 Leaflet and letters Community Enablement
distributed to Parish Officer
Councils asking for
contributions to the grants
scheme, and contact details
for businesses within their
parish
November 2014 Community Enablement

Letter sent to businesses
requesting contributions to
grants scheme

Officer

October to December
2014

Payments made to
Shropshire Council and
monitored by the
Community Enablement
Officer

Community Enablement
Officer

January 1st 2015

Deadline for payments into
grants scheme. Total
available to spend
established.

Community Enablement
Officer

January 10th 2015

Grant scheme opens for
applications. Criteria to be
set by the LIC Committee

LJC Committee

February 1st 2015

Grant deadline

February 12th 2015

Applications initially
assessed by Committee at
LJC planning meeting and
recommendations for grant
awards made

LJC Committee

March 12th 2015

Grant awards ratified by LJC
Committee at full public
meeting

LJC Committee

Page 10




March 31st 2015

Grant payments made by
Shropshire Council to
successful applicants

Community Enablement
Officer

July 2015

Review of grants scheme

LJC Committee

3. Grant criteria

The committee need to give consideration to the criteria they will use for
allocating grants. The total amount available is likely to be relatively small,
particularly in the first year of the scheme, and demand for grants to the

scheme is likely to be over-subscribed. Items to consider include:

 Whether the scheme is an open bidding round, available to all

community groups in the LJC

* Whether the LJC identifies specific projects or areas of work it wishes

to support through the grants

» Geographical distribution of grants. If Parish Councils are contributing
to a grants scheme will residents in their area need to benefit from the

grants scheme
* Maximum and minimum grant awards

» Outputs and outcomes required by projects requesting funding from the
scheme

4. Recommendations

a) The Community Enablement Officer monitors income received towards the

grant scheme and notifies the Committee of the balance on a monthly basis
b) The Committee approve the assessment process outline in Table one

C) A grant criteria is developed by the LIC Committee to be used to guide

applicants to the grant scheme, and to assess applications made

Page 11




4. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal

Risk Management Appraisal

In determining these recommendations, Shropshire Council has considered
reputational risk and the course of action minimises this risk.

Human Rights

The recommendations contained in this report are compatible with the Human
Rights Act 1998

Community and other Consultation

Consideration has been given to the public opinion expressed at the previous
Local meetings

4. Financial Implications

NA

5. Background

NA

6. Additional Information

NA

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does
not include items containing exempt or confidential information)

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder)
Gwilym Butler

Local Members
Nigel Hartin, Heather Kidd, Charlotte Barnes

Appendices
None

Page 12




Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



	Agenda
	3 Note of the Previous Meeting
	7 South West Shropshire LJC Grant Scheme

